

Michael Tudeen, MD

• mtudeen@ufl.edu •

QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

A full-spectrum Family Medicine physician whose scope includes both inpatient and outpatient care as well as obstetrics. Interests include family planning, medication assisted treatment, transgender health, and applications of point of care ultrasound. Background in health education with interest in public health. Experienced public speaker with dynamic leadership skills; motivated, resourceful, and determined.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Community Health and Family Medicine, Assistant Clinical Professor
University of Florida

Sept 2019-Present
Gainesville, FL

- Core faculty member for Family Medicine Residency providing clinical care, precepting, and didactics to both residents and medical students
- Attending on inpatient, outpatient and obstetrical services within UF Health while overseeing resident care teams treating chronic and acute conditions
- Faculty lead on OBGYN, MAT, and transgender care and as well as procedures utilizing point of care ultrasound as indicated

Locum Tenens Urgent Care Physician
Kaiser Permanente

Oct 2016 – July 2019
Portland and Salem, OR

- Over 800 hours of clinical care with frequent procedures including suturing, I&Ds, injections, and fracture reductions

RESIDENCY

Family Medicine: Internship/Residency
Oregon Health & Sciences University (OHSU)

July 2015 - June 2019
Portland, OR

- 4-year curriculum allowing for in-depth training in full-spectrum in/outpatient care with attendings privileged at OHSU and Doernbecher Children hospital's
- Worked at Richmond clinic, an FQHC, with prenatal, OBGYN, pediatric, HIV, geriatric, Medication Assisted Treatment, transgender and underserved care
- 6-week rural medicine rotation in Enterprise, OR including Inpatient, Outpatient and ER experiences
- Procedural electives in POCUS/MSK ultrasound and high-risk obstetrics

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medicine
University of Florida College of Medicine

May 2015
Gainesville, FL

Bachelor of Science in Health Education, Summa Cum Laude
University of Florida, Department of Health Education & Behavior

May 2009
Gainesville, FL

HONORS AND AWARDS

National Health Service Corps Grant recipient	2015 - Present
Gold Humanism Honor Society	2014 - Present
UF COM Leadership Award	2012, 2013, 2014
UF COM International Service Award	2013
Undergraduate of the Year in the Department of Health Education and Behavior	2009
University Scholar Research Grant recipient	2008 - 2009

LEADERSHIP ROLES/ORGANIZATIONAL ACTIVITIES

OHSU Richmond Clinic Chief

July 2017- June 2018

- Led resident Quality Improvement project on Effective Contraceptive Use, facilitated monthly resident conferences, acted as resident liaison, and managed clinic call schedule

UF College of Medicine Class of 2015 President/Academic Chair

2011 - 2015

- Managed 16 person class executive board to plan UF COM sponsored events, disseminate information, and promote academic programs
- Represented classmates at monthly COM curriculum committee meetings to provide student's perspective when evaluating and shaping new curriculum
- Student representative and contributor in COM accreditation process

Project Haiti Trip Leader

2012 - 2013

- Led fundraising efforts, established a medical supply chain, and planned week long service trip with 24 medical/3 dental students and 8 attendings to provide 1,200+ people in Fonds Parisen, Haiti with primary care services
- Recruited interdisciplinary team with dental services for the first time

Health Education Intern at UF/Shands Teaching Hospital

Jan. - May 2011

- Designed and helped implement outpatient pediatric transition program to adult care for HIV+ adolescents
- Led team of 15 which designed a social networking website, prepared presentations, and produced videos and handouts for patients and doctors regarding a Cystic Fibrosis pediatric transition program to adult care

Streetlight Team Captain and Project Leader at UF Health

2006 - 2009

- Helped start pediatric palliative care program geared towards supporting the psychosocial aspects of long-term adolescent patients at UF Health
- Organized weekly patient visitations and entertainment programming

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics (ALSO) course instructor. (2020, July) in Gainesville, FL for incoming UF Family Medicine interns

Introduction to Low Risk Obstetrics – (2020, July) in Gainesville, FL for incoming UF Family Medicine interns

Gynecology Basics – (2020, July) New ASSCP cervical cancer screening guidelines and Vaginitis lecture in Gainesville, FL for incoming UF Family Medicine interns

Nexplanon and Mirena IUD training (2020, July) in Gainesville, FL for incoming UF Family Medicine interns

Medication Assisted Treatment (2020, June) in Gainesville, FL for didactics for UF Family Medicine residents

Transgender Health Care Fundamentals (2020, May) in Gainesville, FL for didactics for UF Family Medicine residents

Shoulder dystocia (2020, March) interactive demonstration and lecture in Gainesville, FL for didactics for UF Family Medicine residents

Dorsey, Tudeen and Herndon. (2020, February). Virtual Reality Teaching Modules – Game Changer for the Future of Medical Education. Presentation at STFM Medical Student Education Conference, Portland, OR.

Tudeen, Michael (2009, February) An Exploratory Study on the Access and Satisfaction Between Rural and Urban Settings in Chile's Quinta Región. Paper presented at the UF Undergraduate Research Symposium, Gainesville, FL.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

International Health Care:

Multnomah County Refugee Clinic, Mid County Clinic

- Completed longitudinal elective rotations at Oregon's medical home for refugees completing intake exams and ongoing care 2016 - 2019

Peace Corps Volunteer, Health Education – Mozambique

2009 - 2011

- Taught HIV/AIDS prevention and education through youth theater projects
- Promoted food security and sustainable agriculture practices to improve nutritional status of PLWHA and OVCs
- Helped manage and oversee youth development soccer outreach project
- Promoted ANAMED materials teaching sustainable natural medicine in the tropics for people without access to medical facilities

PERSONAL INTERESTS (Cont.)

Foreign languages:

- Portuguese (Moderate) and Spanish (Moderate)

Service projects:

Appalachia Service Project, Summer Staff Member – Johnson City, TN

Summer 2005 - 2007

- Oversaw the repair of approximately 45 homes in Central Appalachia
- Worked with a staff of five to coordinate supplies, empower volunteers, and improve community relations.
- Managed a budget for building supplies for 12 construction projects for eight weeks every summer.

Teaching/Mentoring:

UF CHFM Longitudinal MS3 Curriculum Clinical Faculty Member	2020-Present
UF CHFM Clinical Faculty Advisor	2020-Present
OHSU Family Medicine Residency Mentor program	2016 - 2019

- Provided guidance and support to junior residents regarding educational opportunities and navigating demands of residency. Directed care for 3rd and 4th year medical students in clinic and inpatient environments.

CERTIFICATIONS

Full Unlimited Physician License, Florida, exp 1/2021

Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT) X-Wavier Training, Portland OR, June 2016

Advanced Life Support Obstetrics (ALSO) Instructor, Portland OR, July 2018 exp January 2023

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), Portland OR, March 2019, exp March 2021

Basic Life Support (BLS), Portland OR, March 2019, exp March 2021

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS), Portland, OR, March 2019, exp March 2021

Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP), Portland OR, April 2019 exp April 2021

Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS), Portland OR, November 2016, exp November 2020